

BOOTH, FRERET, IMLAY & TEPPER, P.C.
5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW; Suite 307
Washington, DC 20016-4120
Telephone: (202) 686-9600
Facsimile: (202) 686-7797

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL FORM

DATE: March 10, 1998
TO: Doug Young 418-1918
FROM: Dan. Warnock
RE: 2 STA Requests filed last week

This document contains 1 page(s) including the cover page. Please notify the sender if you do not receive all copies.

☐ For Your Information ☐ Per Your Request
Hard Copy ☐ No ☐ Yes
☐ overnight ☐ Regular Mail

RE: Kenwood Communications Corporation ("Kenwood")
Advanced Broadcast Services ("ABS")

I am sorry to have taken so long to get back to you about the two STA requests we filed last week. I have some additional information which I will present in a formal letter, but I want to see if it is sufficient for processing.

Kenwood proposes to conduct its field tests only on itinerant frequencies and to coordinate with all known users in each area of operation. I can try to have them provide a list of the precise frequencies if that is necessary.

ABS has proposed use of the DBS band because it is beta testing a European device which was created for those frequencies. ABS wants to test the device as constructed before investing in conversion to the Part 74 bands and applying for type acceptance.

Please call me as soon as you receive this fax and review the two requests.

The enclosed information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.

BOOTH, FRERET, INLAY & TEPPER, P.C.
5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW; Suite 307
Washington, DC 20016-4120
Telephone: (202) 686-9600
Facsimile: (202) 686-7797

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL FORM

DATE: March 12, 1998
TO: Doug Young 418-1918
FROM: Dan. Warnock
RE: ABS STA Request

This document contains 1 page(s) including the cover page. Please notify the sender if you do not receive all copies.

☐ For Your Information ☒ Per Your Request

Hard Copy ☒ No ☐ Yes
☐ overnight ☐ Regular Mail

As a follow-up to your telephone inquiry earlier today, I have obtained the following information regarding the STA Request for Advanced Broadcast Services.

As noted in the Request, the proposed operations are to take place at the Shrine Auditorium in downtown Los Angeles. There are no residential neighborhoods within miles of the site and the only three DBS users in the area will be the E!, CNN, and ESPN networks, which will be operating temporarily at the Academy Awards within 100 yards of the ABS transmitter site. Each of them has been contacted, is aware of the proposed ABS operations, and has agreed to conduct tests prior to the Academy Awards. They do not anticipate any problems given that their use of the DBS frequencies will be through highly directionalized antennas focused at different azimuths and elevations than the path of the ABS device. However, they will be able to immediately contact ABS of any noticeable interference.

Furthermore, Howard Fine of the Southern California Frequency Coordinating Committee will be on-site during the proposed operations, has coordinated all tests, and will be monitoring and coordinating all radio transmissions. He will also oversee tests of all equipment to be conducted three days before the actual Academy Awards ceremony and will be able to make recommendations or impose any necessary operating conditions at that time.

The enclosed information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.